

## The Young IFA Network is pleased to invite you to the following online event:

Topic	Journeys in International Taxation Institutions
	Panel discussion
Details	Over the past decade, governments have faced unprecedented tax and macroeconomic challenges, including the rapid digitalisation of the global economy, the rise of unilateralism and the most significant recession since the Great Depression. In this context, many have been wondering what the roles of key international institutions, including the IMF, the OECD, the UN and the World Bank, are in responding to these challenges. The Australian Young IFA representative, Thomas Ickeringill, will chair a panel discussion that explores:  • the roles and responsibilities of these institutions;
	<ul> <li>the key issues these institutions are currently facing;</li> <li>the relationship these institutions have with each other and domestic governments; and</li> <li>the career journeys of high profile Australians in these institutions.</li> </ul>
Date and time	Thursday, 11 February 2021, 6.30pm AEDT
	Live broadcast from Melbourne, Sydney and Paris
RSVP	Please confirm your attendance by registering via this link.
Joining	This event will be hosted through <b>Microsoft Teams</b> . We recommend that you log in five minutes prior to the event.
	<b>To join via laptop</b> : Please select join the meeting when ready. If you are not a Microsoft Teams user, you will be prompted to join the app. If you are having difficulty downloading the desktop app, there is an option to join in your browser.
	<b>To join via phone</b> : Please download the Microsoft Teams app from the App Store before joining the meeting.
	David Bradbury (Head of Tax Policy & Statistics, CTPA, OECD)
	David leads a team of economists, lawyers and statisticians focused on delivering tax policy advice, tax data and economic and statistical analysis. David was a key contributor to the OECD/G20 BEPS Project and led the OECD's involvement with the Task Force on Digital Economy. Prior to joining the OECD, David practised as a tax lawyer at Blake Dawson (now Ashurst) and subsequently served as a Member of Parliament and a Minister, including as the Assistant Treasurer.
	Caroline Malcolm (Head of Global Blockchain Policy Centre, OECD)
	Caroline is a senior public policy leader focused on the technology and finance sectors. Originally practising as a tax lawyer (at the AGS), Caroline joined the OECD in 2010 and has since established its Global Blockchain Policy Centre, the hub for the OECD's work relating to distributed ledger technologies. Prior to her current role, Caroline established the Tax Inspectors without Borders initiative and led work exploring the policy implications of emerging technologies in taxation.
6.0	Cory Hillier (Senior Counsel – Tax Law, IMF)
	Cory is a senior lawyer within the IMF specialising in international taxation. Cory works across a broad range of tax policy areas, including transfer pricing, digitalisation, anti-avoidance, financial services and dispute resolution. Prior to joining the IMF in 2015, Cory practised as a lawyer at King & Wood Mallesons, Henry Davis York (now Norton Rose Fulbright) and Ernst & Young.
	Thomas Ickeringill (Allens, Senior Associate)
	Thomas is the Australian Young IFA representative and a senior tax lawyer at Allens. Thomas advises corporate taxpayers across all areas of taxation, with a specialisation in international taxation and transfer pricing. Prior to joining Allens in 2020, Thomas completed an MSc in Taxation at the University of Oxford and worked as a senior tax adviser in London.